
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM: 21-052 

 

DATE: November 23, 2021 

 

TO: Mike Lopez 

 HTCBT/CBT Surveillance Panel Chair 

 

FROM: Brittany Pfleegor 

 

SUBJECT: D02.B0.07 HTCBT and CBT Semi-Annual Reports 

 

 

 

 The semi-annual report for the D02.B0.07 is now available for the HTCBT bench test.  Please 

contact me if you have any questions regarding the format or content of the report. 

 

 The October 2021 semi-annual report can be accessed from the link below: 

 

https://astmtmc.org/ftp/docs/bench/htcbt/semiannualreports/htcbt-10-2021.pdf 

 
 There was minimal CBT testing during this period.  For a summary of the most recent testing 

activity, please refer to the April 2020 report available on the TMC website at: 

 
https://astmtmc.org/ftp/docs/bench/cbt/semiannualreports/cbt-04-2020.pdf 

  

 If you would prefer to have the files sent to you, please contact me. 

 

 

Attachment 

 

c: F. M. Farber, TMC 

 J. A. Clark, TMC 

 HTCBT/CBT Surveillance Panel 

 TMC Website Semiannual Report Directories 
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